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May 23, 2012

Devon Energy Production Co
ATT: Randy Bolles

20 N Broadway

Oklahoma, City, OK 73102

RE: CANCELATION OF INTENT TO DRILL
Cotton Draw 32 State #1

1-32-24-32¢, 2310/S & 660/E

API # 30-025-40495

Gentlemen:

This intent to drill is being canceled, because Devon has decided to drill this well as a horizontal and
produce from the BLM subsurface. BLM intent to drill has been approved and will be assigned
another API.

For OCD record, this API number has been canceled.

Truly yours,
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